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March 10, 2021 
 
Via Electronic Case Filing and Federal Express 
 
Mr. Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court  
1 First Street, N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re:  City of Hayward, California, et al. v. Jesse Lee Jetmore Stoddard-
Nunez, U.S. Supreme Court Case No. 20-1006 

 
The City of Hayward, California filed a petition for writ of certiorari in the 

above-captioned case on January 15, 2021 and it was docketed on January 27, 
2021. On March 8, 2021, this Court requested that Mr. Stoddard-Nunez respond to 
the petition. Stoddard-Nunez’s response is currently due on April 7, 2021.  
 

Mr. Stoddard-Nunez respectfully requests, pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 
30.4, an extension of time to file a response to the petition. We respectfully ask for 
an extension of 60 days, to and including June 7, 2021.  
 

This extension is requested so undersigned counsel may adequately prepare 
a response. Counsel’s preparation will be delayed because of time away from her 
office for pre-arranged travel, and because of the heavy press of earlier-assigned 
cases and filing deadlines.  
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The undersigned informed Petitioner’s Counsel, Mr. Michael Fox, of 
Respondent’s need for an extension of time to file a response to the Petition for 
Writ of Certiorari, and Mr. Fox informed that Petitioner has no objection to a 60-
day extension. 
 
Thank you for your attention. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
/s/ Ayana C. Curry   
Ayana C. Curry 
THE LAW OFFICES OF JOHN L. BURRIS 
 
 
cc: Michael Fox, Counsel for Petitioner City of Hayward, California  
 


